Jones, Carmen

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Ginger Bishop

Bishop, Virginia

Monday, September 26, 2016 1:08 PM

Jones, Carmen

FW: Eight Action Items and Seven Information Items for ACHEs Consideration and
Approval

UA NISP MPH Degree in Master of Public Health.pdf; UA NISP MS Degree in Consumer
Services.pdf; UA NISP MS Degree in Human Nutrition.pdf; UA NISP MS Degree in Rural
Community Health.pdf; UA NISP MS Degree in Sports Business Management.pdf; UAB
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Assistant.pdf; UA Certificate in Rural Community Health.pdf; UA CIP Code Change of BS
in Human Environmental Science.pdf; UA Name Change of Dept of Criminal Justice.pdf;
UAB Center Closure for Biophysical Sciences and Eng.pdf; UAB Certificate in
Accounting.pdf; UAH Certificate in Business Analytics.pdf; UAH Certificate in Human
Resource Management.pdf
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From: Edwards, Sherri

‘ THE UMI¥YEESITY ©F

ALABAMA

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 2:33 PM
To: Bishop, Virginia; Pagani, Cathy; Kuffel, Lorne
Subject: FW: Eight Action Items and Seven Information Items for ACHEs Consideration and Approval

FYI

From: Perryman, Shirrell

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 2:16 PM

To: Pearson, Margaret <Margaret.Pearson@ache.alabama.gov>

Cc: Nash, Charles <cnash@uasystem.edu>; Linda C. Lucas (lucas@uab.edu) (lucas@uab.edu) <lucas@uab.edu>;
Whitaker, Kevin <kwhitaker@ua.edu>; Christine Curtis (Christine.Curtis@uah.edu) <Christine.Curtis@uah.edu>; Susan L.
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Smith <susanlsmith@uab.edu>; Edwards, Sherri <sherri.edwards@ua.edu>; Peggy Bower <bowerp@uah.edu>; Bailey,
Yardley <ybailey@uasystem.edu>; Hayes, C. Ray <chayes@uasystem.edu>
Subject: Eight Action Items and Seven Information Items for ACHEs Consideration and Approval

Ms. Pearson,

On behalf of Dr. Charles R. Nash, | have attached a total of 15 items that were approved by the University Of Alabama
Board Of Trustees on Friday, September 23, 2016. There are eight items that will require action that is being sent to the
Alabama Commission on Higher Education for its consideration and approval, and seven information items.

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding the following items that are attached.

ACTION ITEMS:

1)
2)
3)
a)
5)
6)
7)

8)

Notification of Intent to Submit a Proposal (NISP) for a Master of Science (M.S.) Degree in Clinical Pathologist
Assistant (CIP Code 51.1099) at UAB

Notification of Intent to Submit a Proposal (NISP) for a Clinical Doctorate in Occupational Therapy Degree (OTD)
(CIP Code 51.2306) at UAB

Notification of Intent to Submit a Proposal (NISP) for a Master of Science (M.S.) Degree in Big Data Analytics (CIP
Code 11.0401) at UAB

Notification of Intent to Submit a Proposal (NISP) for a Master of Science (M.S.) Degree in Rural Community
Health (CIP Code 51.2208) in the College of Human Environmental Sciences at UA

Notification of Intent to Submit a Proposal (NISP) for a Master of Science (M.S.) Degree in Consumer Sciences
(CIP Code 19.0401) in the College of Human Environmental Sciences at UA

Notification of Intent to Submit a Proposal (NISP) for a Master of Science (M.S.) Degree in Human Nutrition (CIP
Code 19.0504) in the College of Human Environmental Sciences at UA

Notification of Intent to Submit a Proposal (NISP) for a Master of Public Health (M.P.H.) Degree (CIP Code
51.2201) in the College of Human Environmental Sciences at UA

Notification of Intent to Submit a Proposal (NISP) for a Master of Science (M.S.) Degree in Sports Business
Management (CIP Code 31.0504) in the College of Human Environmental Sciences at UA

INFORMATION ITEMS:

1) Closure of the Center for Biophysical Sciences and Engineering at UAB
2) Undergraduate Certificate in Accounting (CIP Code 52.0301) at UAB
3) Undergraduate Certificate in Rural Community Health in the College of Community Health in the College of
Community Health Sciences (CIP Code 51.2208) at UA
4) Changing the CIP Code of the Existing Bachelor of Science (B.S.) Degree in Human Environmental Science (CIP
Code 51.3101) in Food and Nutrition to the Bachelor of Science (B.S.) Degree in Human Environmental Science
(CIP Code 19.0504) in Food and Nutrition in the College of Human Environmental Sciences at UA
5) Changing the Name of the Department of Criminal Justice to the Department of Criminology and Criminal Justice
in the College of Arts and Sciences at UA
6) Graduate Certificate in Business Analytics (CIP Code 52.1301) at UAH
7) Graduate Certificate in Human Resource Management (CIP Code 52.0201) at UAH
Thank you.
Shitrvell Perryman

Administrative Associate to
Dr. Charles R. Nash, Vice Chancellor
Academic Affairs, Student Affairs, and Planning

The University of Alabama System



500 University Blvd. East
Tuscaloosa, Alabama 35401
(205) 348-8347



